February 8, 2008

Mr. Robert E. Brown

Senior Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
GE-Hitachi Nuclear Energy Americas, LLC
3901 Castle Hayne Road MC A-45
Wilmington, NC 28401

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION LETTER NO. 149 RELATED TO
ESBWR DESIGN CERTIFICATION APPLICATION

Dear Mr. Brown:

By letter dated August 24, 2005, GE-Hitachi Nuclear Energy Americas, LLC (GEH) submitted an
application for final design approval and standard design certification of the economic simplified

boiling water reactor (ESBWR) standard plant design pursuant to 10 CFR Part 52. The Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff is performing a detailed review of this application to enable

the staff to reach a conclusion on the safety of the proposed design.

The NRC staff has identified that additional information is needed to continue portions of the
review. The staff’s request for additional information (RAI) is contained in the enclosure to this
letter.

If you have any questions or comments concerning this matter, you may contact me at
301-415-6256 or dig3@nrc.gov or you may contact Amy Cubbage at 301-415-2875 or

aec@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Dennis Galvin, Project Manager
ESBWR/ABWR Projects Branch 1
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors
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Requests for Additional Information (RAls):
ESBWR Design Control Document (DCD) Revision 4

RAI Reviewer |Question Full Text

Number Summary

7.2-36, Rhow S Include the The ESBWR generic technical specifications bases, Revision 4 of DCD Tier 2,
Supplement No. 2  |Harbuck C |nominal trip Chapter 16B, state that the nominal trip setpoint (NTSP) meets the definition of a
(MFN 07-015 setpoint final limiting safety system setting (LSSS), which 10 CFR 50.36 defines and requires
Supplement No. 1, (NTSPg) in to be included in technical specifications. General Electric-Hitachi's (GEH’s)
May 15, 2007; ESBWR response to RAI 7.2-36, Supplement 1, indicates that the NTSP is the nominal
MFN 07-015 instrumentation  |trip setpoint final (NTSPg), as defined by the setpoint methodology proposed in

Supplement No. 2,
January 16, 2008;
MFN 07-535,

October 23, 2007)

generic technical
specifications as
the limiting safety
system setting for
each
instrumentation
function.

NEDE-33304P, October 2007.

However, the ESBWR generic technical specifications, Revision 4 of DCD Tier 2,
Chapter 16, do not include a NTSP¢ setting for each instrumentation function, but
only include an Allowable Value. Because the regulations require the LSSS to
be in the technical specifications, and the NTSPr is the LSSS for an
instrumentation function channel, revise the generic technical specifications to
include, in addition to the Allowable Value, the NTSPE setting for each specified
instrumentation function.

Enclosure
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CC:

Ms. Michele Boyd

Legislative Director

Energy Program

Public Citizens Critical Mass Energy
and Environmental Program

215 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE

Washington, DC 20003

W. Craig Conklin, Director

Chemical and Nuclear Preparedness &
Protection Division (CNPPD)

Office of Infrastructure Protection

Department of Homeland Security

Washington, DC 20528

Mr. Marvin Fertel
Senior Vice President
and Chief Nuclear Officer
Nuclear Energy Institute
1776 | Street, NW
Suite 400
Washington, DC 20006-3708

Mr. Ray Ganthner

AREVA, Framatome ANP, Inc.
3315 Old Forest Road

P.O. Box 10935

Lynchburg, VA 24506-0935

Vanessa E. Quinn, Acting Director
Technological Hazards Division
National Preparedness Directorate

Federal Emergency Management Agency

500 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20472

(Revised 1/3/08)
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Email
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awc@nei.org (Anne W. Cottingham)
bennettS2@bv.com (Steve A. Bennett)
bevans@enercon.com (Bob Evans)
bob.brown@ge.com (Robert E. Brown)
BrinkmCB@westinghouse.com (Charles Brinkman)
chris.maslak@ge.com (Chris Maslak)
CumminWE@Westinghouse.com (Edward W. Cummins)
cwaltman@roe.com (C. Waltman)
dan1.williamson@ge.com (Dan Williamson)
david.hinds@ge.com (David Hinds)
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com (David Lewis)
David.piepmeyer@ge.com (David Piepmeyer)
dlochbaum@UCSUSA.org (David Lochbaum)
don.lewis@ge.com (Don Lewis)

erg-xl@cox.net (Eddie R. Grant)
Eugene_Grecheck@dom.com (Eugene S. Grecheck)
frankg@hursttech.com (Frank Quinn)
Frostie.white@ge.com (Frostie White)
gcesare@enercon.com (Guy Cesare)
george.honma@ge.com (George Honma)
george.stramback@gene.ge.com (George Stramback)
george.wadkins@ge.com (George Wadkins)
GovePA@BV.com (Patrick Gove)
greshaja@westinghouse.com (James Gresham)
gzinke@entergy.com (George Alan Zinke)
hickste@earthlink.net (Thomas Hicks)
james.beard@gene.ge.com (James Beard)
jeurtiss@winston.com (Jim Curtiss)
jgutierrez@morganlewis.com (Jay M. Gutierrez)
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jim.riccio@wdc.greenpeace.org (James Riccio)
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john.sorensen@ge.com (John Sorensen)
Joseph.savage@ge.com (Joseph Savage)
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com (Joseph Hegner)
junichi_uchiyama@mnes-us.com (Junichi Uchiyama)
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KSutton@morganlewis.com (Kathryn M. Sutton)
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MaddenG@BV.com (George Madden)
Margaret.Bennet@dom.com (Margaret Bennet)
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mark.beaumont@wsms.com (Mark Beaumont)
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nirsnet@nirs.org (Michael Mariotte)
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Paul@beyondnuclear.org (Paul Gunter)
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